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Adelina Del Real

From: Candice Kwok-Smith on behalf of Board Correspondence
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 2:25 PM
To: Carmen Narayanan; Darin Taylor
Cc: Board of Directors
Subject: FW: Good morning

From: Candice Kwok-Smith On Behalf Of Board of Directors 
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 2:24 PM 
To:  
Subject: Re: Good morning 

Sent on Behalf of Director Hsueh: 

Dear John Kolski, 

Thank you for your email dated November 17, 2025. Valley Water, as a countywide wholesale 
water and groundwater management agency, relies on local retailers (like San Jose Water 
Company) to deliver water to homes and businesses throughout the county. Retailers enact and 
implement local water use ordinances and bill their customers directly. 

San Jose Water Company (SJWC) pays Valley Water for water they use, including the water 
delivered in Cupertino for the leased City-owned Water System. Cupertino does not pay for any 
water from Valley Water. SJWC manages and maintains their own infrastructure, including the 
leased Cupertino City Water system infrastructure, to deliver water to customers. SJWC also set 
rates that customers pay and is a regulated private water utility. On average, wholesale water 
from Valley Water makes up about 41% of SJWC’s total costs.  

If you would like additional information, or to discuss this further, please reach out to Carmen 
Narayanan at 408-630-3041. 

Sincerely, 

Nai Hsueh 
Director, District 5 
C-25-0193
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-----Original Message----- 
From: JOHN KOLSKI >  
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 1:33 PM 
To: Board of Directors <board@valleywater.org> 
Subject: Good morning 

*** This email originated from outside of Valley Water. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. *** 

I have a simple question for the chairman of the board or a board member. I’m a 
80 year resident of  Cupertino California. 
My question is since Cupertino’s water service is owned by the city of Cupertino 
and it’s a city of Cupertino utility but San Jose water leases, it and supplies water 
to the residence I know that Valley water supplies water to Cupertino to 
Homested and De Anza Does Cupertino pay for the water from Valley water or 
does San Jose water pay for the water and if San Jose water pays for the water, 
the San Jose water mark up the water before it charges the residence of 
Cupertino From.. John Kolski 

 On my iPhone 
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